

Charleston Southern University

Student Government Association

November 8th, 2021 Meeting Minutes

4:30; HS 233

ATTENDANCE

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Anne Akagi	Senator
Patricia Barbely	Senator
DJ Brummett	Senator
Micah Carnes	Senator
Braxton Cranmer	Senator
Brandon Diehl	Chairman
Franco D'Souza	Sergeant at Arms
Zach Dietz	Chaplain
Bailey Dinger	Secretary
Samuel Grant	Senator
Makena Griffis	Senator
Christopher Hall	Senator
Cole Hodge	Senator
Emma Grace James	Senator
Jaynae Jefferson	Secretary
Matthew Koons	Senator
Ben Kuckel	Senator
Elaine Lizarando	Chairman
Logan Malpass	Senator
Davis McNeill	Senator
Doug Meadows	Senator
Busola Oseni	Senator

Makenna Patterson	Senator
Mara Pierce	Senator
Joie Pinckney	Chairman
Savannah Ray	Senator
Ma'Kayla Ross	Senator
Caleb Short	Parliamentarian
Matthew Slayman	Senator
Sophie Seley	Senator
Dylan Stefyl	Senator
Kelly Venning	Senator
(32)	
Luke Maybin	Student Body President
Rachel Diehl	Student Body Vice President
Abby Barnett	Student Body Secretary/Treasurer
(35)	

Minutes

Vice President Rachel Diehl called meeting to order at 4:35 PM

Invocation led by Chaplain Dietz

1. Treasurer's report:

Secretary/Treasurer Barnett gave a report for a total budget of \$ 5,834.30 with no expenditures this week. Which was approved by the judiciary chairman.

Approval of Minutes approved

- **SCSL Story Time is AFTER this meeting**

2. President's Report:

How's everyone doing this week? I like to think of this being battle month since no matter what, I have a few things to share! Big shout out to SCSL Delegates! We walked way with the As far as COVID, I do not have anything new. Our goal is to get our meeting with them scheduled. Christmas at CSU volunteers meet at 6:30pm Also remember that SGA Swing Dance is on the 12th SGA Retreat is the 15th, I was thinking we could put on a good movie and cater in food. Senators the 15-17th the ring vendors will be in. Hope y'all are enjoying serving. And if you need anything, reach out to the Execs.

3. Old Business:

- SL06-21 presented by Kelly Vennings

- Presentation: This is a bill about adding an extra dryer in RE
- Q&A
 - Pass my unanimous consent - not passed
 - Jefferson: Do you know the cost of this?
 - Ray: Do you have any plans of taking this further with adding maybe even another laundry room?
 - Remove the previous question
- Debate:
 - Diehl: Quad 2 has 6 and I worked over the summer so I saw that there is a lot of work done so it should be able to be done over the summer.
 - Cranmer: I am just echoing, Motion to suspend the rules and pass by
 - Vote (30/30)

4. New Business:

- Appointment of Social Media Coordinator
 - Presentation: Sam Grant
 - Q&A:
 - De Souza: Why do you think SGA needs your nomination?
 - Diehl: Do you have a lot of followers on Instagram?
 - Short: Could you expand on your role and what that will look like and how your other roles impact this and demonstrate you are fit for this role?
 - Debate: Venning: I'm in favor since I have seen his dedication in his works and even for SGA and other things. We also need a better stronger social media presence. Especially for those not on campus
 - Short: I got to work with him at SCSL
 - Motion to remove the previous
 - Vote (30/30)

- Appointment of Veteran Representative
 - Presentation: Doug Meadows
 - Q&A:
 - Short: Can you expand on how you will use this for people on campus?
Are there any
 - Debate: (audio didn't pick up well)
 - Ray:
 - Diehl:
 - Motion to remove the rules and pass by unanimous consent

- Vote (/30)

5. Committee Reports:

- Student Affairs: Nothing new but I did send out an email. We
- Judiciary: 2 bills will be presented next week short 5min meeting after
- Commuter: No meeting tonight but I will discuss our idea with the Execs

6. BSO Reports: Senator Oseni

Hey everyone, today at 7pm we will be having Christmas at CSU by the Reflection Pond. This Thursday International Club will be hosting a game night at 5:30pm in Ashby Hall 204. The Miss CSU Paegant is this Saturday. Please do well to pack some OCC boxes before 18th November so we can reach our goal. Empty boxes can be picked up from the student center and dropped off in Mr. Tim Grant's office. Thank you!

7. COVID Task Force Report: None since mt. this week BUT send any questions and such to me for that meeting

8. Advisor Report: Dean Carter absent

9. Questions, Comments and Concerns:

Retreat is after our meeting time next week
SGA worship night
Not planning on another forum this semester/schedule earlier next semester
Prayer room (?)
Chapel - Tony Evans!
More info about the Swing Dance

10. Benediction/Ajournement:

Chaplain Dietz prayed us out.

With no further business, Vice President Rachel Diehl adjourned the meeting at PM.

These minutes are hereby submitted for approval of the Student Government Association.

Respectfully Submitted,

Abby Barnett

Student Body Secretary Treasurer